
 

 

ATTACHMENT 5 

 

Referral Agency Comments and Recommendations 

 

The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies 

that provided written comments are checked off. 

 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Building Inspection Division  No Response  

Division Environmental Health ✓ Conditional Approval On file with Planning 

(Accela) 

Public Works, Land Use Division ✓ Conditional Approval Attachment 5A 

CAL FIRE ✓ No Comment Attachment 5B 

Telegraph Ridge Fire Protection 

District 

 No Response  

California Department of Fish & 

Wildlife 

 No Response  

Northwest Information Center ✓ Further Study On file and confidential 

Bear River Band of Rohnerville 

Rancheria 

✓ Conditional Approval On file and confidential 

Intertribal Sinkyone Wilderness 

Council 

 No Response  

So. Humboldt Joint Unified 

School District 

 No Response  

Humboldt County Sheriff ✓ Approval On file with Planning 

(Accela) 

Humboldt County Agricultural 

Commissioner 

 No Response  

Humboldt County District 

Attorney 

 No Response  

North Coast Unified Air Quality 

Management District 

 No Response  

North Coast Regional Water 

Quality Control Board  

 No Response  

Bureau of Land Management ✓ Comments Attachment 5C 

 

  



 

 

ATTACHMENT 5A 

 

Public Works, Land Use Division Referral Response 

  



 

 

ATTACHMENT 5B 

 

CAL FIRE Referral Response 

  



 

 

ATTACHMENT 5C 

 

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Referral Response 

 



 
 

ATTACHMENT 5A 
 

Public Works, Land Use Division Referral Response 
  







 
 

ATTACHMENT 5B 
 

CAL FIRE Referral Response 
  





 
 

ATTACHMENT 5C 
 

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Referral Response 
 



1

Megan Marruffo

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Humboldt County Projects - Referral Responses Requested
Attachments: PLN-11734-SP Merry Whether Farms.pdf; 12155_Forever_Honeydew_Farms_BLM_Response_3_15_

2022.pdf; PLN-12155-CUP-BLM-Response.pdf; PLN10861_BLM_Response+Map.pdf; APPS #11751
_BLM_Response.pdf; PLN-12408-SP-SlowSteady_Response_csm_JW CE.pdf

From: Wheeler, Jennifer S <jswheele@blm.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 12:33 PM 
To: Meghan Ryan <ryanm@lacoassociates.com> 
Cc: Fritze, Paul H <pfritze@blm.gov>; Ewing, Collin J <cewing@blm.gov> 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Humboldt County Projects ‐ Referral Responses Requested 
 

Hi Meghan, 
 
Happy to help. 
  
Our GIS Specialist Paul Fritze, pulled together several response letters, attached. 
 
We do not have a record of PLN‐11460 , but he is initiating data gathering and you can anticipate a response 
on this one, possibly, hopefully this week.  
 
PLN 12179 would be the same response as the BLM response for PLN 11751, (Parcel 221‐121‐013) as the 
project area as mapped included parcel (APN 221‐201‐021)  and BLM took a look at that.  To be efficacious, you can 

use this email as a record of our response for PLN 12179 if that works for you. If you need a more formal reply, we can 
create a separate signed response.  
 
PLN‐10861‐CUP has PLN‐10859‐CUP mapped and included in it.  At the time, we were not sure if the access was via 
Larabee Rd as it looked like they could use a different access and it is not contiguous with BLM.  Your notes for this 
application indicate, however, it IS being accessed by Larabee Butte Road. We recently received an application located in 
this area, and accessed by Larabee Road (Slow & Steady PLN 12408). It is very likely, the BLM comment would be similar, 
so I've attached that here.  We have been talking with Steve Santos on this particular one, and I would recommend 
speaking with him about it, and I'm happy to speak with you as well.     
 
The BLM has no record or knowledge of PLN‐12486‐CUP (APN: 208‐321‐008). 
 
 
Jennifer Wheeler 
Assistant Field Manager  
Arcata Field Office, California 
Recreation, Realty, Operations 
work (707) 825-2310 
cell (707) 298-8504 
 

 
From: Meghan Ryan <ryanm@lacoassociates.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:35 AM 
To: Wheeler, Jennifer S <jswheele@blm.gov> 
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4/8/2021 

 

Planning Commission Clerk 

County of Humboldt County  

Planning and Building Department 

3015 H Street, Eureka, CA 95501 

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

In response to Application APP(S) # 11751 APN: 221-121-013-000 

 

The proposed cannabis cultivation parcel is contiguous with BLM lands and located within the Mattole 

River watershed, including Mattole Canyon Creek. Mattole Canyon Creek is important due to the quality 

of its spawning and rearing habitat for federally threatened Chinook salmon and steelhead, and are 

managed to conserve and protect these species and their habitats. The Mattole River and its tributaries is 

listed as ‘sediment impaired’ under the Clean Water Act. The proximity of the proposed cannabis 

cultivation site has the potential to deliver nutrients and other pollutants to Mattole Canyon Creek.  

 

The contiguous BLM land is designated as Critical Habitat for Northern Spotted Owl by the U.S. Fish and 

Wildlife Service (USFWS) and contains one of the last remaining old growth Douglas fir stands in the 

area. There is a potential for light, generator noise, runoff, and rodenticide use from the applicant’s 

operation to impact BLM land and sensitive wildlife species such as the Northern Spotted Owl (NSO). 

The NSO continues to suffer population loss across its range due, in part to, habitat loss and human 

encroachment. The BLM is concerned about the close proximity of this proposed cannabis operation to 

NSO critical habitat and a historic NSO activity center. 

 

The Humboldt County Ordinance No. 2559, Performance Standards for all Commercial Medical 

Marijuana Land Use Ordinance, Cultivation and Processing Operations section 55.4.11 item d, requires a 

600-foot setback for publicly owned lands managed for open space and/or wildlife habitat purposes. It 

appears that the cultivation will occur within 600 feet from BLM lands and BLM is concerned about the 

potential impacts to wildlife habitat.  

 

Any activity or resource damage related to cannabis operations on public land such as the cultivation, 

production, transportation or distribution of supplies or product will violate the Controlled Substances Act 

and may be subject to federal criminal and/or civil action. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Molly Brown 

Field Manager 

United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Arcata Field Office 

1695 Heindon Road 

Arcata, CA 95521-4573 
www.blm.gov/california 

 




